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Memorandum

DATE: November 8, 2022

TO: Executive Board
Indiana Department of Health

FROM: D. Shane Hatchett
Chief of Staff
RE: Readoption of Indiana Department of Health Administrative Rules

The Indiana Department of Health requests the Executive Board to readopt various rules in Title
410 of the Indiana Administrative Code. A review of each rule to be readopted is attached. Those
rules to be readopted are as follows:

LSA # TITLE

23-638 Lead-Based Paint Program

23-647 Indoor Air Quality

23-648 Offering Human Immunodeficiency Information and Counseling and
Human Immunodeficiency Virus Testing

23-656 Electronic Reporting of Emergency Department Visit Abstract Data
by Hospitals

23-654 Reporting of Healthcare Associated Infections

23-639 Hospital Licensure and Ambulatory Rules

23-655 Hospital Financial Disclosure

23-653 Hospital Fees

To promote, protect, and improve the health and safety of all Hoosiers.
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Following readoption by the Executive Board, a notice of readoption will be filed with the
Indiana Register and the rules will not expire on January 1, 2024. The rules will continue in effect

for another five years or until amended.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.



